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REFUND PROCESSING 
 
1. Go to the INVOICE HISTORY tab to find the purchased permit you wish to have Refunded  

 
2. Click the blue REFUND button. (**Note if it has been requested already it will say 

PENDING, if it is past the 5 day limit it will say EXPIRED, if it has already been 
Refunded it will say REFUNDED) 

 
 
3. You will then be presented with the Refund processing form – it will populate all fields 

automatically from the Permit purchased.  All you will be required to fill in is REASON FOR 
REFUND 

 

 
 
 

Automatically pulled in 
from the purchased permit 
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4. Once you click REQUEST REFUND you will be presented with a confirmation screen 
 

 
5. And receive an email to confirm the Office has received the request: 

From: Northwest Municipal Services [mailto:noreply@nwroadpermits.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: permits; Krista Bondy 

Subject: Permit Refund Request 

 

Permit refund requested for Bondy Movers 
 
Permit Number: A4L-K20-E01-510 
Issued on: 2017-10-02 
Refund Amount: 367.50 
Reason: TESTING 
Requested By: Krista Testing 
 

6. Once the Permit Office has processed the refund you will receive notification via email 
7. You can confirm the completion of the refund process by viewing your Permit and/or 

Invoice History 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


